#### **CURRICLUM VITAE**

SawsanSaeed Mohmed Ali Tel:00249912347471

Sawsan.shendi@gmail.com

Summary

A bilingual qualified lawyer admitted in Sudanese Bar Association ,and Sudan Judiciary with nearly forty years expertise in different Judicial works which include the civil and commercial works, and administrative work .

I have good interpersonal skills and ability to adapt to different work environments.

\*Strong legal background (Civil law including Commercial, Administrative and constitutional law.

\*Excellent communication skills.

\*In- house legal counsel skills.

\*Training skills.

PERSONAL DETAILS:

DOB: 1.December.1956

Material status; married.

Nationality:Sudanese.

Languages: Arabic, English

<u>Last position</u> in Judiciary: Member of the High Court. Dean of the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute.

Present position: Counsellor in Garden City University.

Lecturer at University.

# **Education**:

Bachelor of Law. Cairo University, Khartoum Branch, 1975–1979

Bar Certificate, June 1980.

Higher Diploma in Common Law, Khartoum University, October 1997

L.L.M. Khartoum University 2002

PHD in commercial crimes, Alnileen University, 2009.

# **Appointments:**

15.1.1981–11.1.1983. Legal Assistant.

12.1.1983-8.10.1986 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade Judge.

9.10.1986-6.2.1992 1st Grade Judge.

7.3.1995-2-8-2010 Member of Appeal Court.

2-8-2010 Member of the Supreme Court.

#### **Other Legal Experience:**

\*Teaching at Khartoum University, Al-Rabat University, and the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute.

\* Member of the Arab Investment Court, held in Egypt as an organ of the Arab League.

\*Foundation Member of the Arab Union of Administrative Courts.

\*Member of the Higher Legal Committee established by the Honor Presidency for combating human trafficking crimes.

\*Member of the Legal Policies Committee in High Education until 2019.

\*Member of the Union of Women Leaders, one of the Arab Leagues in Egypt.

\*Member of the Arab Union for Administrative Courts

\*Member of the Democratic and Election Organization for Constitutional Law.

# **Other responsibility;**

\*Supervisor administered the District Court-Khartoum from 1990 to 1994.

\* Head of the Technical and Scientific Research Bureau from 2014 to 2/2017, which is a technical office for the Chief Justice, and the Supreme Court, having jurisdiction in doing so many scientific affairs, the most important of, is the extraction of legal rules from the judgments of the Supreme Court and issuing the Judicial Law Journal, then circulating it to judges. Also

editing studies of problematic cases and providing opinions, drafting circulars for the Chief Justice to clarify legal issues, and organizing scientific workshops on legal conflicting views.

\*Represent the Judiciary in the National Assembly in the amendment of all laws related to the Judiciary and other laws appointed by the Chief Justice.

\* Responsible for implementing the E.Court Project (face one) in the Sudan Judiciary until 2/2017.

\*Represent Sudan Judiciary in presenting lectures as a member of the Arab Union for Administrative Courts in Egypt for many sessions.

\*Member of the evaluation committee for promoting judges

\*Member of Committees concerning Amendment of Laws in the Ministry of Justice 2016.

\* Represented the Sudan Judiciary in official meetings according to my position as the head of the Technical and Scientific Research Office.

\*Member of the Higher Technical Committee established by the Honor Presidency for combating human trafficking crimes.

\* Represented Sudan Judiciary as a member of the Arab Union for Administrative Courts in Egypt in its annual meeting.

# Seminars, workshops, and courses attended:

\* Joined the binding Course in Islamic Family Law (Top Candidate) in 1983.

\* Represented Sudan Judiciary in the Copy Right Seminar held by WIPO in collaboration with the Ministry of Culture and Media in Sudan in 1995.

\*Represented Sudan's Judiciary in the WIPO Seminar for the Amendment of Copy Right Law

,1974, in Khartoum, 1995.

\*Workshop on Intellectual Property was organized by WIPO with Khartoum University and the Sudan Judiciary in 1999.

- Attended a course by the UN for the technical bureau on raising the ability to report cases in 2003.
- Attended a course by the UN on building capacity, held at Judges Home, and represented a lecture on the protection of trade marks ,2008.

\*Have achieved long and intensive experience in Arbitration, and Liquidation e.g., BCC International, etc.

\* I have vast experience in Commercial Law, Intellectual Property Law, International Trade cases, Company Law and Administrative and Constitutional Law.

• Attended a seminar on Sudanese Investment Law, at the Grand Hotel in Khartoum,

Member of a committee in the ministry of health (food fortification alliance), under the mission for protecting consumers, 2002.

- Represented the Sudan Judiciary in the forum on Intellectual Property: A Power Tool for Economic Growth, Khartoum, August 16–17, 2004.
- A member of the intellectual property national committee, which was established as a recommendation of the WIPO forum in August 2004 held by the WIPO and the Registrar of the Intellectual Property Department in the Ministry of Justice.

\* I was a member of the Ministry of Finance Committee that established an arrangement for using the equipment for inspection for Potassium Bromide in the bread, and the committee delegated me to issue a draft of a law prohibiting the use of this substance in the bread and other related products as an expert in consumer protection.

- Member of the committee formed when Khartoum was chosen as the Capital of Arab Culture in 2005 under the auspices of the Council of Ministers.
- Represented the judiciary in Arab legal and judicial centers in Lebanon in so many sessions on different aspects of legal and judicial issues. g.
  - The role of media and its effectiveness in the young
  - Computer crimes and how we protect the software (c) The moral rights of the authors

\* I gave a lecture in Algeria at the Judicial Institute on the intellectual property laws in Sudan in April 2004.

- In the courses of training held by the Scientific Research Department in Sudan, I gave lectures to the judges (legal Assistant) on intellectual property laws in Sudan and the impact of applying the law, as well as two lectures to police officers on the same topics in 2015.
- I presented the Judiciary in the ICC in Holland for a training course about the Rome Statute and the function of the ICC in 2007, and they assigned me to present a lecture to the legal advisor on how to apply international conventions in domestic courts.
- Presented the judiciary in Lebanon in a conference on the role of the judiciary in protecting the environment, August 2008.
- I attended an international seminar organized by the Sudanese Standardization and Measurement Organization on the improvement of grain production in 2008.
- I gave a paper in the Center for Future Studies in Khartoum about the consumer position in the current time and the counterfeiting and piracy of intellectual property rights.

\*I co-issued rules and legislation related to consumer protection from fraud acts.

• Member of a committee established by the Council of Ministers for combating understandard goods.

\* Member of the Technical Committee for the Chief Justice's Conference on the Implementation of Intellectual Property Laws, in Khartoum, in April 2008, presented by more than 35 states.

\* The principal of the technical committee published the precedents concerning intellectual property cases for the Conference on Intellectual Property.

• One of the members of the study about environmental issues in Sudan held by Strategic Studies

\* Received an invitation from MAX BLANC Institute in Jermany as a result of participating in a forum on the, importance of independence of the Constitution Court in 2013.

\*Member of a Committee formed by a Chief Justice in 2015 reviewed Arbitration Law 2005, Criminal Procedure Law 1991, and Civil Procedure Law 1983 and raised the amended draft to the Ministry of Justice in 2016.

• Member of the Judiciary Committee for Law Revision with the National Legislature, appointed by a Chief Justice, 2016.

\* Member of a committee in the Ministry of Justice represented the Sudan Judiciary in amending the Civil Procedure Law of 1983 and the Administrative Law of 2005, which took place in 2016.

\*Member of a Committee formed by a Chief Justice to make a draft for non-Muslim family law, headed by a Vice Chief Justice, at the High Court Hall, 2017.

\* Lecturer in the Judicial and Legal Scientific Institute in Civil Procedure Act, Constitution Law, Administrative Law, and Intellectual Property Law

\* I represented the Judicial and Legal Sciences in Lebanon for the annual meeting of Arab Judicial Institutes as a dean of the Sudanese Institute in 2017.

\*Permanent member in committees for amending laws concerning the Sudan Judiciary, nominated by the Chief Justice, 2017.

\*Member of the Judicial Committee set up to review the Law of the Judicial and Legal Scientific Institute in the Parliament, 2018.

\*Member of the Technical Committee formed by the Presidency for Combating Human Trafficking, nominated by the Chief Justice and held in the Attorney General's office as our role of training the Law Enforcement Officers,2018. \* Participated in a workshop in the United Kingdom on human trafficking held by the International Parliamentary Study in 2018.

\*Participation in the Arab Centre for Judicial and Legal Studies, Beirut, in a Forum in symposium on the establishment of an Arab Center for the Recovery of Funds Looted from Arab States, July 2019.

\*Participation in a workshop held in the Judicial Institute in collaboration with UNCIF discussed the age of criminal legal responsibility for children in light of judicial precedents and the judgment of the Constitution Court, October 2019.

\*One of the experts put the Civil Procedure Law exam in the Bar Examination in Sudan.

\*Participation in a workshop implemented in the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute with IOM addressed the offer of pardon in the Anti Trafficking Law of 2014 and 2018.

\*Principal of the coordination committee with Saagd University, ,Netherlands,with Sudan Judiciary and Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute to increase the scientific capacity of the judges, and we sign a memorandum to implement the agreement.

\*Participation as an expert in a workshop organized by the French Embassy with the institute in the presence of the National Association Council of Lawyers on the subject of the French Legal System on February 24, 2020.

Participation with Oxford University in a vision on constitutional reform in light of the judgment of the Constitution Court through Zoom on 9/14/2020

\*Participation with UNODC in the Virtual Regional Seminar on Human Trafficking in Person in the Light of Islamic Law Provisions on October 8, 2020

\*Participation in a workshop formed by Max Planck on the choices of the Permanent Constitution, speaking about the situation of the Sudan Judiciary and the Constitutional Court in the coming Constitution

\* Reviewed the curriculum for training law enforcement officers in international humanitarian law presented by the Red Cross Organization.

\*Participation in a forum framed by the IDEA Organization on the legal situation for the amendment of the Transitional Constitution 2019 after integrating the Juba Peace Agreement at the institution on November 21, 2020

• Participation in the workshop held by the Institute and UNICEF on November 22, 2020, about the amendment of the Family Law

\*Participation in a workshop held by the Institute with IOM and UNODC on November 25, 2020, to support the development of a separate legalization for migration in light of other countries experiences.

\*Participation in a scientific paper in a workshop in the Institute with Max Planck on the situation of the Sudan Judiciary in the Federal System from 5-12/2020

\*Participation in a workshop on the evaluation of the experience held by the Judicial Institute with the International for Election and Democratic Organization on December 29, 2020

• Sign as Dean of the Institute, an understanding agreement with the Geneva Institute for Human Rights, 2021.

\*Participation in the virtual meeting of the Arab Judicial Institutes held by the Judicial and Legal Studies Center for launching the distance training program for the Institutes on January 13, 2021

\*Participation in a workshop concerned the basics of the candidate student union in the principal of the university – al- Nilain University, 2021.

\*Participation in a workshop held by the IDEA Organization in the composition of the Constitution Commission in the Rotana Al-Salaam Hotel on February 2, 2021

\*Participation in a workshop held by Max Planck for International Peace and Rule of Law on supporting the Constitutional Process in the Coronthia Hotel on November 7, 2021

\*Participation in a virtual meeting with International UNICEF to evaluate the program of combating female genital mutilation in Sudan on March 15, 2021.

\*Participation in a virtual meeting with the Expedite Justice Organization for training the legal organs on March 16, 2021

\*Participation with the Egyptian Female Issues Institution on Women and Justice Challenges and Experiences in the Light of the Efforts of the Countries to Implement the Beijing and Sidao Agreements to achieve the 2030 Agenda on March 17, 2021

\*Participation as a facilitator in a workshop with ADEA for Constitutional Law with the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute on the subject of regulating the limits of rights and freedoms on March 16, 2021

\*Participation as a facilitator in a workshop with IDEA and the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute on demarcation of the borders of Sudan, 9/3/2021

\*Participation as a facilitator with IDEA and the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute on Oversight Institutions in Sudan: Functional and Financial Oversight, 6/7/2021

\*Participation in a virtual symposium held by the Arab Union for Administrative Court with the World Bank about measuring court performance

\*Participation in a forum held by the IDEA organization in their location in Almanshia-Kkartoum on the Intergovermental Relations Framework and Institutions on September 22, 2021

\*Reviewed the manual for training the legal officers in children's justice with the UNICIF.

# **Arbitration of Scientific Papers:**

- Scientific Papers for Arab Researcher Magazine, which was published by the Judicial and Legal Studies Center-Beirut on:

temporary problems in the implementation of administrative rules between reality and hope.

- Criminal responsibility for refusing to withhold medical assistance to a person in danger.

- Proficiency requirements for judges and the judiciary

-The financial balance in the administrative contract in Yemeni law

-The appeal against administrative decisions in Sudanese law

- Arbitrated a large number of scientific papers published in the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute Magazine.

- A member of arbitration council for a doctorate certificate in Bahri University on child protection in law,2018.

# Social Responsibilities;

\*Founding member of the Union of Pan-Arab for Consumer Protection Regulations and Bylaws, resident in Amman, Jordan.

\*President of the Sudanese Consumer Protection Society for some years.

\*Deputy Secretary General of the Pan Arab Consumer Protection Organization

\*Deputy Secretary of the Sudanese Association for Mentally Handicapped Children and Children with Special Needs, 2007

\*Deputy President of Azza Intellectual Property Society, ,2008.

\*Participation in local and international conferences on consumer protection issues

presented many papers in consumer protection

Principal of the Pan Arab Consumer Protection Union conference in Khartoum, on the title (the status of consumers in the international

\*Presented Sudanese Consumer Protection Society at several conferences and meetings.

e.g., Egypt, Yemen, Morocco, the UAE, and Jordan, and presented relevant papers on Sudanese experience.

### **Research**, publication:

\* Product liability research was conducted at the University of Khartoum in 1996.

\*Infringement of Copyright and Legal Responsibilities Forum held by the University of Khartoum

\*Consumer protection laws for product liability were presented in several seminars held by the Sudanese Consumer Protection Organization.

\*Criminal Liability of Organizations, presented in Judiciary Home, 2011.

\*Expropriation Law 1930, Sudan Law Journal and Reports, P274, 2015.

\*The Interpretation of the Legal Rules, presented in a workshop held by the Max Planck Foundation for Judges Training in 2016

\*The role of the discretionary power of the administrative in corruption, presented in a forum held by Al Nileen University (2016)

\*Slow and delayed legal proceeding before courts, paper presented in the annual meeting of the president of judicial organs in Nyla (West State) 2016

\*Independence of the Judiciary, presented in the Chief Justice's Conference

\*The power of the administrative judge and the power to complete the shortage of the statute were presented to the first Convention of the Arab Union for Administrative Courts.

\*The role of judges in directing the election and achieving fairness and justice, presented in a forum organized by the Arab Union for Administrative Courts in Egypt

\*Insights into the Law on the Sale of Mortgaged Money to Banks (1990, published in the Sudan Law Journal and Reports 2018, P.177

\*Transitional Legal Reforms, presented to the Arab Organization for Constitutional Law, 2020

\*Vision on the Detention of the Debtor for Non-Payment, Al-Nileen University Chair, Friendship Hall, 2018.

\*Vision on Human Trafficking Law, under the auspices of Sudan Vision, Friendship Hall-Khartoum, printed in Sudan Vision Journal, 2019.

\*Right to Election, right or duty, published in the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute Journal, First Edition, 2018.

\*Freedom of expression right is linked to the right to information, as published in the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute Journal, Second Edition, 2019.

\*Legal reforms as one of the social justice issues, published in the Judicial and Legal Sciences Institute Journal, Third Edition, 2020

\*Reform of the functioning of the Constitutional Courts in the world, written at the request of Oxford University.

\*Many other legal papers are presented in Legal

# **Published legal books:**

\*Protection of copyright, related rights, and trademarks in Sudanese law

\*Child Law 2004

\*Child Law 2010

\*Bankruptcy Law 1928.

\*Commercial fraud crimes

\*Administrative Law 2005

\*Civil Procedure Law 1983 Appeal-Execution

\*Civil Procedure Law 1983

\*Intellectual Property, Second- Edition .

\*Civil Procedure Law, Second Edition

\*Rule of Law in the Judiciary Cases.

\*Administrative and Constitutional Case Law.